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July 25, 2024
Via electronic mail and Federal Express

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation, EW-2019-0157
Requests for Interim Electricity Wholesaler License and for Expedited Action

Dear Secretary:

Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation (“REMC”) respectfully requests that the Ontario Energy Board (“Board”) issue
to REMC an interim Electricity Wholesaler License. REMC's existing Electricity Wholesaler License, EW-2019-0157, is set
to expire on August 7, 2024. REMC did submit a renewal application on July 16, 2024, however there is concern that the
license will expire before the application is processed. REMC tried unsuccessfully to submit the application earlier,
however faced issues with the online portal allowing legal counsel access to the application. To enable REMC to continue
to transact business in Ontario electricity markets while its renewal application is being processed, REMC respectfully
requests that the Board issue an interim Electricity Wholesaler License to be effective August 7, 2024, or as soon
thereafter as possibie.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact the undersigned at (701) 222-2290 or (701) 220-2687
or j.wolfe@rainbowenergy.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Wolfe
Executive Vice President, Operations
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